BOARD of SUPERVISORS

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
Fax No. (415) 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

MEMORANDUM

Carla Short, Director, Public Works

Jeanine Nicholson, Chief, Fire Dept.

Maggie Weiland, Executive Director, Entertainment Commission
Victor Young, Assistant Clerk V> Y

August 30, 2024

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed

If you
Victor

Ordinance:
File No. 240804

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish the Greater Downtown
Community Benefit District Master Permitting for Entertainment Activation
Program (“Greater Downtown Activation Program”) to coordinate and streamline
permitting for Community Benefit District-sponsored public events taking place at
certain locations in the Greater Downtown Area, and to designate Greater
Downtown Activation Program locations as Entertainment Zones to allow the off-
site consumption of alcoholic beverages purchased at businesses within the
Entertainment Zone during events; amending the Public Works Code to establish
the requirements for the Greater Downtown Activation Program; amending the
Fire Code to establish a new permit type for the Greater Downtown Activation
Program; amending the Police Code to exempt Greater Downtown Activation
Program events from Amplified Sound, Limited Live Performance, and
Entertainment Permit requirements; affirming the Planning Department’s
determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and directing the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors to forward this Ordinance to the California
Building Standards Commission upon final passage.

have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to
Young at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B.

Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.
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